
From: Almanzan, Wendy
To: Lacey Powell; Lizeth Sitta; Elvia Soto
Cc: Livingston, Erin; Mergo, Cheryl
Subject: [EXTERNAL] 25-16-06 Brazoria County Solid Waste Grant Contract
Date: Monday, July 29, 2024 12:28:52 PM

Good afternoon,
 
I hope you had a great weekend. I wanted to reach out to make sure you received the DocuSign.net
email with the Solid Waste passthrough grant for review and Judge Sebesta’s signature. It was sent
out on July 22 around 9:18 am. Please let us know if you did not receive it and we can resend it. You
were all copied on the DocuSign. Be sure to check your spam/junk folder in case you don’t see it in
your regular inbox.
 
Thank you,
Wendy Almanzan
Lead Program Coordinator, Community and Environmental
Houston-Galveston Area Council
3555 Timmons Lane, Suite 120
Houston, TX 77027
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 22777
Houston, TX 77227
Direct | 713-499-6670
www.h-gac.com 
 
“H-GAC honors, respects, and promotes the great diversity
of our region while serving today and planning for tomorrow.”
 

This message has been prepared or disseminated using resources owned by Brazoria County
and is subject to the County's policies on the use of County provided technology. E-mail
created or received through the County's computer system by any County employee or official
may be considered a public record, subject to public inspection under the laws of the State of
Texas.
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